

Terra Snow

Events & Marketing Manager

Terra Snow serves as Gray Reed's Events and Marketing Manager. Terra is responsible for all firm events and activities from hosted client events and firm sponsorships, to internal firm retreats and CLEs.

Terra earned her bachelor's degree from Texas A&M University. She learned the ropes of legal marketing and events as the Senior Events Coordinator at Norton Rose Fulbright. Prior to that, she worked as the Director of Catering at Lakeside Country Club and Assistant Director of Catering at River Oaks Country Club in Houston.

Related Employment

- Senior Events Coordinator – Norton Rose Fulbright, 2012 – 2015
- Director of Catering – Lakeside Country Club, 2009 – 2011
- Assistant Director of Catering – River Oaks Country Club, 2004 – 2009



Terra Snow

1300 Post Oak Blvd.
Suite 2000
Houston, TX 77056
tsnow@grayreed.com

D: 713.730.5153

T: 713.986.7000

F: 713.730.5909

Education

B.S., Animal Science, Minor in
Business, Texas A&M University
(2003)